

From: Ronald Quirk

To: Web Filer

Date: May 21, 2018

Subject: File Num#0300-EX-CN-2018 reminder on MAG pre-coordination data request

Message:

This is a response to OET's correspondence dated 5/20/2018 regarding MAG coordination for pending experimental license application 0300-EX-CN-2018. Please note that the narrative previously filed with the subject application states that it is pursuant to a government contract - to test equipment for provision to the U.S. Special Operations Command. The military POC, Christopher Yates, and his contact information, is listed in the narrative. Based on previous conversations with Commission staff, it is my understanding that OET would forward the application, once submitted, to the proper government officials to obtain MAG coordination.

As the subject application has been pending for several weeks, it is respectfully request that processing be expedited. The U.S. Special Operations Command needs the equipment that will be tested pursuant to this application.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or if I may be of further assistance in expediting processing of the application.

Ronald E. Quirk, Esq.
Counsel to Trellisware Technologies